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Britney Long

From: Lancey, Brandon (OS/ASPA) <Brandon.Lancey@hhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:00 AM
To: S&G Information Request Staff
Subject: RE: HHS FOIA Appeal Acknowledgement 2024-00085-A-PHS (Original HRSA Request No. 

12122024F109) (IR#1103)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning Ms. Long: 
 
We are currently consulting with HRSA regarding your FOIA appeal.  In order to make our appeal adjudication 
recommendations, we are dependent upon information that is provided by our Operating Divisions. In this instance, we 
are still awaiting information from HRSA to make a fair determination.  Based on the information provided by HRSA, we 
hope to have a more accurate timetable for the processing of your appeal in the near future. 
 
It should be noted that there are currently 547 open FOIA appeals in our office and this appeal is 529th in the processing 
queue.  Last fiscal year, the median number of days for our office to process an appeal was 201 working days.  We will 
however look to see if anything can be done to speed up the processing of your appeal.  Thanks.     
 
Brandon Lancey 
 
Brandon L. Lancey 
Deputy Director, FOIA Appeals and Litigation 
Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts Division 
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs (ASPA)   
Office of the Secretary (OS) 
Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) 
 
Mailing Address:   
Suite 729H  
200 Independence Avenue, SW  
Washington, DC 20201 
 
Phone: (202) 691-2049 
Fax:  (202) 690-8320 
E-mail:  brandon.lancey@hhs.gov 
 

From: S&G Information Request Staff <foia@sirillp.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 10:09 PM 
To: Lancey, Brandon (OS/ASPA) <Brandon.Lancey@hhs.gov>; S&G Information Request Staff <foia@sirillp.com> 
Subject: RE: HHS FOIA Appeal Acknowledgement 2024-00085-A-PHS (Original HRSA Request No. 12122024F109) 
(IR#1103) 
 
Dear Mr. Lancey,  
 
Our client submitted an appeal and more than 20 business days have since passed. In an effort to avoid 
litigation, kindly provide an estimated date of a final determination forthwith.  
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Thank you, 
 
Britney Long, Paralegal 

Siri | Glimstad 

1005 Congress Avenue 
Suite 925-C36 
Aus n, TX 78701 
Main: 512-265-5622 
Facsimile: 646-417-5967 
www.sirillp.com 
 
This email may contain material that is confiden al, privileged and/or a orney work product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any 
review, reliance or distribu on by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender and delete all copies. 
 

From: Lancey, Brandon (OS/ASPA) <Brandon.Lancey@hhs.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 1:52 PM 
To: S&G Information Request Staff <foia@sirillp.com> 
Subject: HHS FOIA Appeal Acknowledgement 2024-00085-A-PHS (Original HRSA Request No. 12122024F109) 
 
Dear Mr. Siri: 
 
Please find attached to this email a letter acknowledging your January 6, 2024, appeal of HRSA’s response to your FOIA 
request (HRSA Request No. 12122024F109).  
 
Thanks and please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
Brandon Lancey 
 
Brandon L. Lancey 
Deputy Director, FOIA Appeals and Litigation 
Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts Division 
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs (ASPA)   
Office of the Secretary (OS) 
Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) 
 
Mailing Address:   
Suite 729H  
200 Independence Avenue, SW  
Washington, DC 20201 
 
Phone: (202) 691-2049 
Fax:  (202) 690-8320 
E-mail:  brandon.lancey@hhs.gov 
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